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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Edisen Fishery is a commercial fishing complex of seven buildings, con­ 
structed over a forty year span between 1895 and 1934. A dory-style whale 
boat with outboard rudder and a decked-over bow, used for almost fifty years 
of fishing at Isle Royale, is an integral part of the complex.

The complex is situated on the south shore of Rock Harbor, approximately one- 
quarter mile west of the Rock Harbor Lighthouse, The modest buildings, con­ 
structed and maintained over the years with locally available materials, are 
scattered on a semi-open site thick with wild flora and fauna and some culti­ 
vated shrubbery, including rose bushes brought to the island from Minnesota 
by Peter Edisen over thirty-five years ago. Scattered throughout the site 
are wooden packing barrels, net dryers, fish cleaning tables, nets, floats 
and other objects from the fishing industry.

On the shore, the fish house, built in 1900 by local fisherman - a Mr. Mattson 
and Mr. Anderson - is surrounded on three sides by a log and plank dock. The 
one-story building is constructed of horizontal logs with saddle notching at 
the northwest half and is of frame construction^ with vertical flushboarding, 
at the southeast. The gabled roof is sheathed with wood shingles. There is 
a wooden plarkdoor on the northwest and northeast elevations. Fenestration 
is of random size and placement.

Approximately twenty-two feet southeast of the fish house is the Edisen residence, 
built circa 1900 by Mr, Anderson. The small one-story combination horizontal 
log and* 4iip lapped dwelling, is built on a log foundation and has a gabled roof 
sheathed with asphalt roll, Fenestration is of random size and location, with 
entrances to the three-room dwelling on the northeast and northwest elevations. 
Across the front (northeast) and side elevations, sawtooth trim ornaments the 
fascia. On the interior the wooden floors are laid in tongue-and-groove con­ 
struction. Heating and cooking is by wood stove, with light supplied by kero­ 
sene lamps. There is no running water.

The net house, constructed in 1895 by Mr. Mattson, is located five feet south­ 
west of the Edisen residence. The National Park Service is currently (1975) 
reconstructing the deteriorated one-story building. The earliest part of the 
structure, at the northeast, is of saddle-notched, horizontal log construction, 
while the shed-roofed portion at the southwest is of frame construction with 
horizontal planks, sheathed on the exterior with tarpaper, A simple plank door 
provides the entranceway on the southwest elevation, behind the studding and shed 
roof of an unfinished entrance lean-to. Windows have been removed from their 
square openings.
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The "honeymoon cottage," an auxiliary sleeping cabin, built in 1925 by Peter 
Edisen, is located twenty-seven feet south of the net house. This one-story, 
one room, frame, shiplapped structure is built on a log foundation. There is a 
simple, two-paneled door on the front (northwest) elevation, and one small win­ 
dow on the southeast elevation. The gabled roof is sheathed with asphalt roll.

Twenty-six feet southeast of the Edisen residence is another sleeping cabin, 
built by Mattson and Anderson in 1895. The one-story building is constructed 
of horizontal logs with saddle notching, and chinked with moss and cloth; asphalt 
roll covers the gabled roof. On the northwest elevation is a vertical plank 
door. Driftwood ornaments the exterior walls.

A chicken coop, built in 1934 by Mike Johnson, Peter Edisen's father-in-law, is 
situated on a slight rise in the land, forty-three feet east of the log sleeping 
cabin. Built on a high log foundation, the frame, horizontal flushboarded 
building has a shallow-pitched gabled roof sheathed with asphalt roll. There 
is a plank door, rising the full height of the front (northwest) gable elevation. 
Several of the square window openings have been boarded shut.

The privy, somewhat later in date, is located on a rise approximately fifty-five 
feet northeast of the chicken coop. Of frame construction, its horizontal plank 
walls, and shed roof are sheathed with asphalt shingles. A vertical plank door 
is on the west elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Edisen Fishery is the best surviving example of a commercial fishery in 
continuous use at Isle Royale. The structures and variety of fishing equipment 
in the complex illustrate the development of commerical fishing techniques on 
Lake Superior since the beginning of the twentieth centry. The modest build­ 
ings, constructed and maintained largely with a variety of locally available 
materials, reflect the response to the need for shelter on this remote island, 
traditionally occupied only six months of the year.

Isle Royale's main economic activities have been copper mining, commercial 
fishing and tourism. Commercial fishing has remained the most successful 
endeavor, with evidence of its existence at Isle Royale from the 1830s, though 
there is some archeological evidence that there were fisheries at Isle Royale 
in the late eighteenth century. The early fishing settlements, established by 
the French and Indians, were scattered around the islands near shoals where 
fish were plentiful. Lake trout, herring, and siskiwit were packed with salt 
in kegs and picked up by schooners traveling to the mainland.

In the 1880s the fishing industry boomed. The railroad had reached the western 
Lake Superior area, inducing the rapid growth of Ashland, Wisconsin and the 
twin ports of Duluth/Superior. Refrigerator cars had also been developed, 
along with methods for freezing fish, allowing wider distribution of this Isle 
Royale commodity. Boat technology supplied more efficient steam-powered vessels 
for carrying the kegs of fish to the mainland, while the Macl<^awboat, broad at 
the bow, provided more storm-worthy transportation for the fisherman. In the 
early twentieth centry, gas-powered boats were first used.

By the turn of the century the fishing population was comprised mainly of 
Scandinavians who settled at Isle Royale because its physical environment 
closely resembled that of their native lands. Fisherman came to Isle Royale 
in mid-April and returned to their homes, mainly in Minnesota, by early 
November. They occupied fishing complexes already in existence, or erected 
their own buildings, often from the materials of local abandoned mining and 
fishing settlements. Because the season at Isle Royale was short, fishing 
time was at a premium, thus requiring that all structures be easily and quickly 
assembled. The remoteness of the island also contributed to the vernacular 
character of the structures. Most of the buildings are small, unornamented 
and built directly on the ground with a variety of wood materials.
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In 1905, Mike Johnson, Peter Edisen's father-in-law, purchased the fishery now 
known as the Edisen Fishery, which at that time consisted of the log cabin and 
net house, each built in 1895, and the main residence and fish house, both 
erected five years later. These buildings were all constructed by two local 
fishermen - a Mr. Mattson and Mr. Anderson. In 1916 Peter and Laura Edisen 
began fishing at the complex, sharing it with the Johnsons for a period. They 
lived in the net house until 1951 when it was converted back to its original 
use. The Johnsons and Edisens continued the practice of building according to 
their needs: a sleeping cabin and chicken coop were added to the complex in 
1925 and 1934, respectively.

Peter Edisen has fished continually from this Rock Harbor complex since 1916, 
including several winters when the rest of the island was deserted of all 
other human habitation. Tourist steamers, first popular in the early twentieth 
century, carried the catch to the mainland, while in recent years, the fishery 
has supplied herring to the Rock Harbor Lodge. Visitors to the island can 
view a way of life important in Isle Royale history. The collection of 
buildings, erected according to function, and the surrounding nets and dryers, 
floats, barrels and boats all illustrate the development of commercial fishing 
at Isle Royale and the larger environment of Lake Superior from the early 
twentieth century.
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